
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
1112  I  Street Suite #100 

Sacramento, California 95814 
(916) 874-6458 

 
February 2, 2005 

 
 
TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
RE:  Period 6 Budget Report   [July 12, 2004 - January 5, 2005] 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and file this report. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The attached accounting reports reflect year-to-date expenditures and revenue through 
Accounting Period No. 6  (January 5, 2005). 
 
There are no significant variances to report at this time.  I believe that year-end revenues 
will be a little better than the budget estimate by $12,000 to $15,000.  Also, I do not 
believe that expenditures will exceed the appropriations limit. 
 
Budget Process 
 
During the next several months, I will prepare a draft FY 2005-06 Budget for 
Commission review.  My anticipated budget schedule is as follows: 
 
 March  Draft Budget for discussion and/or Review by  
   Budget Subcommittee. 
 
 April   Comment period; provide estimates to cities, County and special  
   districts. 
 
 May  Adopt Proposed FY 2005-06 Budget.  [Commission must adopt  
   Proposed Budget by May.] 
 
 June  Adopt Final FY 2005-06 Budget.  [Commission must adopt 
   Final Budget by June.] 
 
PBMaf 
Attachment 
(Period 6 Budget Report) 



 



 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



  



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


